
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD;

jlkessler@hollandhart.com; Dana Arnold (darnold@matadorresources.com) 
Subject: Entry of Appearance: Case No. 15591

Mr. Jones:
COG Operating LLC enters its appearance in Case No. 15591, Application of Matador Production Company for 
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Sincerely,
Ocean Munds-Dry

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Senior Counsel 
COG OPERATING LLC 
1048 Paseo de Peralta 

Santa Fe NM 87501 
Office 505.780.8000 
Cell 505.920.5201 
omundsdrv@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from 
your system. Thank you.
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